

# School Council 2018 - 2019

## Minutes of meeting 4.2.19.

1. **World Book Day March 7<sup>th</sup>** - School councillors suggested either a 'Pyjama day' (share bedtime story) or a 'Hat' day (wear a hat relating to a story eg Cat in a hat, Paddington, Elsa). There was not a majority decision so it was decided to pass this on to a staff meeting to be discussed further. Available councillors and Mrs Hunt will run a second hand book stall after school on the day. It was also suggested that we invite parents in to share a book for the last 15minutes of the day or to have a 'teacher swap' to read a story during the day.
2. **Red Nose Day March 15<sup>th</sup>** - Noses have arrived for councillors to sell on the run up to the day. A maximum of 2 noses per child per day may be necessary, in order to ensure that everyone gets a chance to buy a nose. It was proposed and agreed that we could ask for the school disco to be arranged near this date, with profits going to Comic Relief. Councillors suggested that if we had a summer term disco, those profits could go to Urafiki. It was proposed and agreed that people could wear non-uniform but with something RED on March 15<sup>th</sup> in return for a donation to charity. Councillors were surprised to hear that few people donated money on charity non-uniform days and agreed to remind classmates about this.
3. **SIAMS** - some school councillors will be involved in this inspection of our school on Wednesday.
4. **Mirror in KS2 girls' toilet** - councillors will ask Mrs Davey if she can order a new mirror.
5. **Online payments** - a councillor in Oak has asked if online payments for school related activities could be set up. Councillors will ask Mrs Legg and Mrs Davey about this.

NEXT MEETING: MONDAY 25<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 12.30 IN ASH